
    
 

                
 
 

 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
October 18, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL  
 

4. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 20,  2016  MINUTES 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS 
 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

7. Public Comment: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding issues not on this agenda 
 

8. New Business 
 

A. SPR 2016-13:  Lockey USA 
Location:  4245 S Lincoln Road 

B. SPR 2016-14: International RV 
Location:  5365 E. Pickard Road 

C. SPR 2016-15:  Doug’s Small Engine 
Location:  1875 Airway Drive 

D. SPR 2016-16:  Lux Funeral Home 
Location:  2300 S. Lincoln Road 

E. SPR 2016-08 Messenger 
Location:  S. Isabella Road 

 
9. Old Business  

 
10. Other Business                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

 
11. Extended Public Comment 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

1



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
 

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on 
September 20, 2016 at the Township Hall. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Present:   Fuller, Mielke, Strachan, Squattrito, Woerle, Zerbe  
Excused:  LaBelle, McGuirk, and Robinette  
 
Others Present 
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner, Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager & Jennifer Loveberry 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Woerle moved Strachan supported the approval of the August 30, 2016 meeting minutes with 
corrections.  Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 
 
Correspondence / Reports 
Board of Trustees – Mielke stated that he informed the Board of Trustees additional funds may 
be needed for Master Plan update. 
ZBA – Woerle gave updates from the 9/7/16 meeting. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Fuller moved Woerle supported approval of the agenda with changes – moved SPR 2016-12 to 
Old Business.  Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
Public Comment – Open 7:07 p.m. 
Tim Coscarelly, 1210 Windrow Way –Access Management Plan for long term safety on Isabella 
and Bluegrass Roads. 
 
New Business  

 
Old Business  
 

A. SPR 2016-12: Union Shoppes 
Location:  4455 E. Bluegrass Rd. 
 

This item was tabled at the August 30, 2016 Special Meeting.  Fuller recused himself due to 
a conflict of interest citing section 5.005 (Conflict of interest) item B:  member has a 
business/financial interest in the property involved in the request or has a business/financial 
interest in the applicant’s company, agency or association.  The Planning Commission 
accepted his recusal.  In the absence of Fuller, Zerbe was named as Secretary Pro Tem.    
Zerbe moved Strachan supported to take from the table SPR 2016-12:  Union Shoppes.  
Vote: Ayes: 5 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
Township Planner Gallinat stated the applicant’s site plan review that was approved in May 
2016 has now changed, thus requiring a new site plan review for the proposed 10,000 sq. ft. 
building with three proposed tenants.  One tenant being Kay Jewelers and the other two 

2

draft



unknown at this time; however, all three are proposed retail.  Gallinat confirmed that he has 
received approvals from the County Drain Office regarding storm water management, 
Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County Transportation Commission, Township 
Utilities, and the Mt Pleasant Fire Department.  
  
Tim Beebe, CMS& D presented SPR 2016-12 addressing the required missing items: 
12.2D Elevation of building front, side and back, 12.2.C Exterior lighting on buildings and 
parking lots, 12.2.P The location of all existing and proposed structures on and within one 
hundred feet of the subject properties boundary (if any), 12.2.N The location and detailed 
description of landscaping (if any), and 12.2.K A locational sketch drawn to scale giving 
the section number and the nearest crossroads(not to scale and section number not shown).  
He stated that all items have been corrected.  Corrections were also made regarding tenant c 
parking count from eight (8) to thirteen (13). 
 
Discussion was held by the Planning Commissioners. 
 
Andy Wenzel and his attorney, Dave Smith, and Tim Coscarelly addressed the Planning 
Commissioners. 
 
Zerbe moved Strachan supported to approve SPR 2016-12 Union Shoppes site plan 
review with the condition that sidewalks are temporarily waived on the west portion (vacant 
parcel) until December 31, 2017 or in conjunction with future development of an approved 
site plan approved by that date; however as part of approval, an ADA landing area is 
required to be built on the vacant west parcel at the time of construction..  Vote: Ayes: 5 
Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
8:11 p.m. Fuller rejoined the Planning Commission. 
 

B. Master Plan – Recommendation to the Board of Trustees of One of the Three 
(3) Firms from RFP 
 

Woerle moved Zerbe supported to accept the bid from LSL, as well as, recommending to 
the Board of Trustees their proposal for reviewing and revising of the Charter Township of 
Union’s Master Plan.   Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays 0. Motion carried. 
 
Other Business  
 
Extended Public Comment –open 8:16 p.m. 
No comments. 
 
Adjournment – Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 8:17 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:                               _______________________________________ 

                                                                        Alex Fuller - Secretary 
 
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry) 

3

draft



1 
 

      Peter Gallinat, Township Planner 
          pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com 

2010 South Lincoln 
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 

Phone 989-772-4600 Ext. 241 
Fax 989-773-1988 

 

10/13/16 

TO:   Planning Commission      
FROM:  Township Planner 
 
SUBJECT:  SPR 2016-13 Lockey USA 
 
Location: 4245 S LINCOLN RD Mt Pleasant, MI 48858 
Current Zoning: R-1 One-Family Residential District 
Adjacent Zoning: R-1 to the north, R-1 to the east, Agriculture to the west across the road, R-1 
to the south. 
Future Land Use/Intent: Agriculture A-3/Buffer existing agriculture or undeveloped land from 
development. Desired uses in this area follow the existing zoning 
Current Use: Corporate office/Distribution center 
Reason for Request: 1,152sqft addition on the west part of existing structure and 1,084sqft 
addition on the north of existing structure for office and storage space. 
 
History: Applicant requested a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals from section 9.2 of 
the zoning ordinance. The ZBA granted two separate variances. The first was to decide the 
change of one non-conforming use to another non-conforming use.  The ZBA voted that the 
change of use from a fitness gym to a corporate office/distribution center would markedly 
decrease the degree of nonconformance and would enhance the desirability of the adjacent 
conforming uses. The other variance was to decide if the additions to the building would be 
allowed. The ZBA voted that the structural additions would not increase or enlarge the degree 
or manner of nonconformance. Both variances were granted and applicant was allowed to 
move ahead with a site plan review. 
 
Objective of board: Approve the site plan for Lockey USA 
 
Items missing:  
12.2.C.  location of existing sign 
12.2.K.  A locational sketch drawn to scale giving the section number and the nearest 
crossroads (not to scale and section number not shown). 
10.2.A.  location of loading area 
12.2.H. location of screened dumpster if used 
12.2.L.  Zoning of subject property and abutting properties 
12.2.A.  Scale on pages that are 1” = 10’ need to be between 1”= 20’ and 1” = 40’ 
12.2.D.  East and south elevations need to be shown 
 

4



2 
 

Section 12.2 states that the planning commission may waive in whole or in part these 
requirements. I have asked the applicant to add these items and bring 10 copies to the planning 
commission meeting for approval. 
 
Recommendation: Site Plan has been reviewed and approved by Isabella County 
Transportation Commission. Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County Drain Office for 
Storm Water Management, Mt Pleasant Fire Department, Twp Utilities (note additional 
construction drawings may be needed for Twp Utilities final approval after the site plan has 
been approved) I have no other zoning issues with the site plan in accordance with Section 12, 
Section 10, Section 9 or Section 14 of the zoning ordinance. 
 
Recommend Approval of SPR 2016-13  
 Following Conditions: 

 Sidewalks installed along Lincoln Rd. 

 Items missing above added from page 1 
 
SUBJECT:  SPR 2016-14 International RV 
 
Location: 5365 E. Pickard Rd. Pleasant, MI 48858 
Current Zoning: B-7 Retail and Service Highway Business District 
Adjacent Zoning: B-7 to the north, B-7 to the east, Agriculture to the west, B-7 to the south 
across the road. 
Future Land Use/Intent: Commercial-Shopping, office and professional services with mixed 
residential uses 
Current Use: Retail sale of trailers 
Reason for Request:  Proposed Asphalt paving 
 
History: The Planning Commission reviewed a site plan for this site last year. That plan entailed 
a new proposed building. Sidewalks at that time were waived along Airway Drive. 
 
Objective of board: Approve the site plan for International RV  
 
Recommendation:  Site Plan has been reviewed and approved by Isabella County 
Transportation Commission. Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County Drain Office for 
Storm Water Management, Mt Pleasant Fire Department, Twp Utilities (note additional 
construction drawings may be needed for Twp Utilities final approval after the site plan has 
been approved) I have no other zoning issues with the site plan in accordance with Section 12, 
Section 10, Section 24.4 or Section 25 of the zoning ordinance.  
 
Recommend Approval of SPR 2016-14 
 Following Conditions: 

 Sidewalks installed along Airway Drive 
 
 
 
 
 

5



3 
 

SUBJECT:  SPR 2016-15 Doug’s Small Engine 
 
Location: 1875 Airway Drive. Pleasant, MI 48858 
Current Zoning: B-7 Retail and Service Highway Business District 
Adjacent Zoning: R-2A to the north, B-7 to the east, Agriculture to the west, B-7 to the south 
across the road. 
Future Land Use/Intent: Commercial-Shopping, office and professional services with mixed 
residential uses 
Current Use: Residential home on property with 3 accessory buildings (nonconforming) 
Reason for Request:  Proposed 8,960sqft structure for office and storage. 1,040sqft block 
structure will be kept. Other two existing accessory structures will be demolished. 
 
History: The Planning Commission reviewed a site plan for this site last year. That plan entailed 
a new proposed building. Sidewalks at that time were waived along Airway Drive. 
 
Objective of board: Approve the site plan for International RV  
 
Recommendation: Site Plan has been reviewed and approved by Isabella County 
Transportation Commission. Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County Drain Office for 
Storm Water Management, Mt Pleasant Fire Department, Twp Utilities (note additional 
construction drawings may be needed for Twp Utilities final approval after the site plan has 
been approved) I have no other zoning issues with the site plan in accordance with Section 12, 
Section 10, Section 24.4 or Section 25 of the zoning ordinance. Approval of plan will bring 
structure into conformance with permitted uses allowed in Section 25.2 
 
 Recommend Approval of SPR 2016-15 
 Following Conditions: 

 Sidewalks installed along Airway Drive 
 
SUBJECT:  SPR 2016-16 Lux Funeral Home 
 
Location: 2300 S. Lincoln Rd. Pleasant, MI 48858 
Current Zoning: R-2A One and Two-Family District 
Adjacent Zoning: R-2A to the north, B-7 to the east, Agriculture to the west, B-7 to the south 
across the road. 
Future Land Use/Intent: Commercial-Shopping, office and professional services with mixed 
residential uses 
Current Use: Funeral home (Special Use Permit) 
Reason for Request:  Proposed 2,132sqft structure for public gatherings 
 
History: The Planning Commission reviewed a site plan for this site in February of this year for 
the same type of use. The difference now is the applicant has proposed to reduce the size of 
the proposed structure from 3,768sqft to 2,132sqft. Applicant was granted a Special Use Permit 
for the public gathering reception area in January of this year. 
 
 
 

6



4 
 

 
Objective of board: Approve the site plan for Lux Funeral Home  
 
Recommendation: Site Plan has been reviewed and approved by Isabella County 
Transportation Commission. Isabella County Road Commission, Isabella County Drain Office for 
Storm Water Management, Mt Pleasant Fire Department, Twp Utilities (note additional 
construction drawings may be needed for Twp Utilities final approval after the site plan has 
been approved) I have no other zoning issues with the site plan in accordance with Section 12, 
Section 10, Section 30 or Section 15 of the zoning ordinance. 
 

 I would recommend approval of SPR 2016-16 
 No other conditions 
 
SUBJECT:  SPR 2016-08 Messenger Medical 
 

History: An application for a site plan review was received at the Township on May 13, 2016.  

The applicant was Dr. Messenger.  The application stated that Dr. Messenger was the land 

owner.  The location of the parcel is the NW corner of Isabella and High street.  The site 

pertained to the NE corner of the parcel.  The project was the construction of a doctor’s office. 

The Planning Commission approved the site plan on July 19, 2016 

 On approximately October 6, 2016 the Township was notified by representatives of the Paras 

Group LLC that unauthorized construction was occurring on the parcel/site described above.  

Upon further investigation, it was determined that the parcel in question is owned by the Paras 

Group LLC and not owned by Dr. Messenger.  Based on this determination, a Stop Work Order 

was issued by the Township Building Official on October 10, 2016 and the building permit was 

revoked on October 11, 2016.  We have posted the Stop Work Order on the site and delivered 

same, along with a letter revoking the building permit, to the contractor. 

Objective of the board: Declare by vote that Site Plan 2016-08 Messenger Medical Center on S. 

Isabella 14-014-40-002-02 as no longer valid. 

 
Peter Gallinat 
 
Twp Planner 
 
 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

LOCKEY

SITE PLAN

22

pat
Text Box
NO changes required to existing driveway.MISC ROW Permit for H2O line extension.  See page 4 of 5 for comments.SITE PLAN APPROVED AS NOTED



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

23



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

24



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

25

pat
Polygon

pat
Callout
Misc ROW Permit required for tying into watermain.Restore Drainage ditch to existing or better condition.



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

INTERNATIONAL R.V. WORLD

SITE PLAN

44



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

45



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

46



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

47



C
M

S
 &

 D
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 /

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



C1

1"=20'

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

SHEET INDEX

 

South 1/2 of Lot 9 and the North 1/2 of Lot 7 in Ward's Outlots, according to the plat recorded in

Liber 3 of Plats, Page 167, Union Township, Isabella County, Michigan.

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER

SET CAPPED IRON (#46677)

FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

FLAG POLE

4X4 WOOD POST

WELL

EXISTING DEC. TREE

EXISTING CON. TREE

EXISTING SHRUB OR BUSH

EXISTING ASPHALT

PROPOSED ASPHALT

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED CONCRETE

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

STORM SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD WIRE

GAS LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

1.  SHOWN UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS REFLECT INFORMATION

COLLECTED FROM UTILITY OWNERS AND VISIBLE MARKERS FOUND AT THE

TIME OF SURVEY.  SHOWN LOCATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE EXACT AND

CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO

EXCAVATION.

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

63



C2

1"=10'

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 P
L
A

N

 

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

REMOVE ASPHALT

REMOVE CONCRETE

DEMOLISH BUILDING

REMOVAL AS INDICATED

SAWCUT LINE

64



C3

1"=20'

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

 

ZONED: B-7, RETAIL AND SERVICE HIGHWAY BUSINESS DISTRICT

MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQUIRED = 130 FT.

PROVIDED = 132.29 FT.

MIN. LOT AREA

REQUIRED = 20,000 SQ. FT.

PROVIDED = 41,152 SQ. FT.

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT = 35'

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK = 15 FT.

(20 FT. MIN. FROM RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT)

MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK = 10 FT.

(20 FT. MIN. FROM A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT)

MIN. REAR YARD = 10 FT.

(20 FT. MIN. FROM A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT)

MAX. LOT COVERAGE BY BUILDINGS = 30%

PROP = 10,000 / 41,152 = 24.3%

REQUIRED:  ONE (1) FOR EACH THREE (3) EMPLOYEES ON

THE MAXIMUM SHIFT OR PEAK EMPLOYMENT PERIOD.

2 EMPLOYEES MAX. PROPOSED = 1 REQUIRED SPACE

PROPOSED:  3 EMPLOYEE SPACES AT 10'X20' (200 SQ. FT.)

1 PROPOSED VAN ACCESSIBLE H.C. SPACE

SIGNS TO BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS.

ZONING OFFICIAL APPROVAL AND SIGN PERMIT ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION OF SIGNS.

DOUG GILL

5293 E. PICKARD ROAD

MT. PLEASANT, MI 48858

PHONE:  (989) 773-0059

TYPE 3B, MI BUILDING CODE

BUILDING WILL NOT BE EQUIPPED WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

PARCEL ACREAGE = 41,152 SQ. FT.

   = 0.94 ACRES

ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE DOWN-SHIELDED.  ALL PROPOSED

LIGHTING TO BE ON THE BUILDING (WALL-PACKS).

South 1/2 of Lot 9 and the North 1/2 of Lot 7 in Ward's Outlots, according to the plat recorded in

Liber 3 of Plats, Page 167, Union Township, Isabella County, Michigan.

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

65



 

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

C4

1"=10'

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
L
A

N

A = PROPOSED TOP OF ASPHALT ELEVATION

C = PROPOSED TOP OF CONCRETE ELEVATION

E = EXISTING ELEVATION (FIELD VERIFY)

G = PROPOSED GRAVEL ELEVATION

R = PROPOSED RIM FLOWLINE ELEVATION

D = PROPOSED DITCH ELEVATION

66



C5

1"=20'

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N

 

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

1. The composite runoff coefficient calculation for this site includes the shown gravel

areas with a runoff coefficient (C) of 0.9 for anticipated future paving.

2. The adjoining  property shown hereon as B & M Mt. Pleasant Property LLC is

currently being operated as International RV World.

3. International RV World is proposing a project which is being designed by Central

Michigan Surveying & Development (CMS & D).

4. The storm water management design for this project and the proposed project by

International RV World were designed as joint facilities.

5. Also see plans by CMS&D for design of joint facilities.

6. These plans and the plans CMS & D are on different elevation datums.  Add 0.53

feet to the elevations on this plan to convert to the datum on the CMS & D plans.

67



3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

PRELIMINARY

D
O

U
G

'S
 S

M
A

L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

160060

09/21/16

1
0
9
/
3
0
/
1
6

S
W

M
P

 
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

C6

SHOWN

D
E

T
A

IL
S

68



WAREHOUSE

3070

.
5

 
:
 
1

2
 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
S

L
O

P
E

 
R

O
O

F

6
4

'

2
0

'
2

0
'

20'

140'

1
6

'
X

1
4

'
 
O

.
H

.
 
D

O
O

R

25'25'25'20'

2
4

'

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

3
'

1
'

2
'

1
6

'
2

'

8" THICK

CONCRETE

APRON

12'X12' O.H. DOOR

3070

X-BRACING

X-BRACING

8" THICK

CONCRETE

APRON

6" DIA. BUMP

POSTS (TYP. @

ALL DOORS)

3070

6
4

'

2
0

'
2

0
'

1
6

'
X

1
4

'
 
O

.
H

.
 
D

O
O

R

2
4

'

2
'

1
6

'
2

'

8" THICK

CONCRETE

APRON

6" DIA. BUMP

POSTS (TYP. @

ALL DOORS)

6' 12' 2' 3' 2'

20' 25' 25' 25' 25' 20'

140'

25'

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

7'-6"

TOILET

OFFICE

UP

8'-0" CLG.

OFFICE

DN

MEZZANINE

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MEZZANINE

ABOVE

20'

2
4

'

2
4

'
-
7

"

7
'
-
6

"

7'-9

1

2

"

7
'

12'-2

1

2

"

20'

2
4

'

TAG:

JB
S

P
H
. 
 (

9
8

9
)

 7
7
3

-0
7
7
0

M
T.

 P
L
E
A
S
A
N

T,
 M

I 
4

8
8

5
8

16
8

0
 G

O
V
E
R
 P

A
R
K
W

A
Y

F
A
X
 (

9
8

9
)

 7
7
2

-9
2

7
2

A1
1/8" = 1'REVISIONS

CHANGE:

SCALE:

Co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

In
c.

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
/
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

D
A

T
E

:
 
9

/
2

0
/
2

0
1

6

F
I
E

L
D

 
S

U
P

E
R

V
I
S

O
R

:

R
E

V
I
E

W
E

D
 
B

Y
:

J
B

S
 
J

O
B

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:
 
 

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
D

J
C

ENGINEER'S SEAL:

DOUG'S 

S
M

A
L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

DATE:

D
O

U
G

'S

5
2

9
3

 E
. 
P
IC

K
A
R
D

69

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG



140'

20'25'25'25'

2
0

'
-
8

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

26GA. WALL PANELS

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

20'

3070

12'X12' O.H. DOOR

64'

20' 24' 20'

3070

2
0

'
-
8

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

1
8

'
 
L

O
W

 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

.5

26GA. WALL PANELS

12

GUTTER &

DOWNSPOUTS

16'X14' O.H. DOOR

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

25'

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

64'

20'24'20'

3070

2
0

'
-
8

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

1
8

'
 
L

O
W

 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

.5

26GA. WALL PANELS

12

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

GUTTER &

DOWNSPOUTS

16'X14' O.H. DOOR

FULLY DOWNSHIELDED WALL PACK

PHILLIPS STONCO LPW32

WALL PACK MODEL 71BZPCB

1
8

'
 
L

O
W

 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

2
0

'
-
8

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
E

A
V

E
 
H

T
.

26GA. WALL PANELS

24GA. STANDING

SEAM ROOF

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

GUTTER &

DOWNSPOUTS

140'

20'25'25'25'20' 25'

TAG:

JB
S

P
H
. 
 (

9
8

9
)

 7
7
3

-0
7
7
0

M
T.

 P
L
E
A
S
A
N

T,
 M

I 
4

8
8

5
8

16
8

0
 G

O
V
E
R
 P

A
R
K
W

A
Y

F
A
X
 (

9
8

9
)

 7
7
2

-9
2

7
2

A2
1/8" = 1'REVISIONS

CHANGE:

SCALE:

Co
nt

ra
ct

in
g 

In
c.

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
I
A

L
/
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

D
A

T
E

:
 
9

/
2

0
/
2

0
1

6

F
I
E

L
D

 
S

U
P

E
R

V
I
S

O
R

:

R
E

V
I
E

W
E

D
 
B

Y
:

J
B

S
 
J

O
B

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:
 

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
D

J
C

ENGINEER'S SEAL:

DOUG'S

S
M

A
L
L
 E

N
G

IN
E

DATE:

D
O

U
G

'S

5
2

9
3

 E
. 
P
IC

K
A
R
D

70

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG



760 760

PAY_ITEM_ID,DESCRIPTION,QUANTITY,UNIT

3,EXISTING BUILDING,1040.00,SF

5,PROPOSED ASPHALT,3716.31,SF

6,PROPOSED CONCRETE,640.00,SF

7,PROPOSED BUILDING,8960.00,SF

8,PROPOSED GRAVEL,12577.35,SF

SECTION A-A

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



BM #2

BM #1

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C1

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

1"=30'

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

SHEET INDEXSTORM SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER

SET CAPPED IRON (#46677)

FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

FLAG POLE

4X4 WOOD POST

IRRIGATION WELL

EXISTING DEC. TREE

EXISTING CON. TREE

EXISTING SHRUB OR BUSH

EXISTING ASPHALT

PROPOSED ASPHALT

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED CONCRETE

STONE GROUND COVER

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

STORM SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD WIRE

GAS LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

 

SCALE: 1" = 30'

0' 15' 30' 60'

A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 17, T.14 N. - R.4 W., UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN,

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: TO FIX THE POINT OF BEGINNING, COMMENCE AT THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE S.00°26' 40"E., ON THE EAST LINE

OF SAID SECTION, 1322.78 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTH 1/4 AND

THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE S.00°-26' 40"E., CONTINUING

ON SAID EAST SECTiON LINE, 275.00 FEET; THENCE S.89'-43'-46"W., PARALLEL WITH THE

SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/4, 743.91 FEET; THENCE N.00-26'-40"W., PARALLEL WITH

SAID EAST SECTION LINE, 275.10 FEET; THENCE N.89°-44'-15"E., ON THE NORTH 1/8 LINE

OF SAID SECTION, 743.91 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.70

ACRES OF LAND AND SUBJECT TO HIGHWAY USE OF THE EAST 33.00 FEET THEREOF

AND ALSO SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY OTHER EASEMENTS AND/OR

RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

4' DIA. PRECAST RESTRICT. MH

RIM = 803.76'

TOP WEIR WALL = 801.04'

INV. 6" ORIFICE IN WALL = 797.76'

INV. 12" W. = 797.51'

INV. 12" E. = 792.86'

INV. 8" W. = 793.03'

SUMP = 790.96'

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
L
I
M

I
T

S
 
F

O
R

 
R

E
D

E
S

I
G

N

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

86



BM #2

BM #1

1

C6

2

C6

2

C3

2

C3

2

C6

3

C6

4

C3

5

C3

8

C6

8

C6

8

C6

9

C6

10

C6

10

C6

10

C6

12

C6

2

C6

4

C6

11

C6

2

C6

3

C6

3

C6

2

C6

6

C6

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB STOP

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER

SET CAPPED IRON (#46677)

FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

FLAG POLE

4X4 WOOD POST

IRRIGATION WELL

EXISTING DEC. TREE

EXISTING CON. TREE

EXISTING SHRUB OR BUSH

EXISTING ASPHALT

PROPOSED ASPHALT

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED CONCRETE

STONE GROUND COVER

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

STORM SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD WIRE

GAS LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C2

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

1"=30'

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

1.  SHOWN UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS REFLECT INFORMATION

COLLECTED FROM UTILITY OWNERS AND VISIBLE MARKERS FOUND AT THE

TIME OF SURVEY.  SHOWN LOCATIONS ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE EXACT AND

CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO

EXCAVATION.

ZONED R-2A ONE AND TWO-FAMILY, LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

MIN. LOT WIDTH

SINGLE FAMILY = 100' (80' WITH PUBLIC SEWER)

TWO FAMILY = 120' (100' WITH PUBLIC SEWER)

MIN. LOT AREA

SINGLE FAMILY = 14,000 SFT. (12,000 SFT. WITH PUBLIC SEWER)

TWO FAMILY = 17,000 SFT. (15,000 SFT.  WITH PUBLIC SEWER)

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT = 35'

MIN. FLOOR AREA PER DWELLING UNIT

SINGLE FAMILY = 600 SFT.

TWO FAMILY = 750 SFT.

MIN. DWELLING WIDTH = 18'

MIN. FRONT YARD = 35' (INCREASED TO 50' FOR URBAN OVERLAY ZONE

(LINCOLN ROAD ROAD

FROM PICKARD ROAD TO BROOMFIELD ROAD 

IS IN THE URBAN OVERLAY ZONE)

MIN. SIDE YARD = 10'

MIN. REAR YARD = 35'

REQUIRED PARKING - FUNERAL HOME: ONE (1) FOR EACH

FOUR SEATS

REQUIRED = 300 / 4 = 75 SPACES

REQUIRED PARKING - ASSEMBLY HALL:  TWO (2) FOR EACH

HUNDRED SQUARE FEET OF FLOOR AREA OPEN TO THE

PUBLIC.

REQUIRED = (2139/100)*2 = 42.8 OR 43 SPACES

TOTAL REQUIRED = 75+43 = 118 SPACES

EXISTING:  105 SPACES

PROPOSED:  40 SPACES

GRAND TOTAL PROPOSED:  145 SPACES

(PROPOSED PARKING SPACES ARE 10' WIDE BY 20' LONG OR

200 SQ. FT.)

REQUIRED LANDSCAPING WILL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UNION

TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS.

SIGNS TO BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH UNION TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS.

ZONING OFFICIAL APPROVAL AND SIGN PERMIT ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION OF SIGNS.

LUX FUNERAL HOME

ATTN:  CHARLES LUX

2300 S LINCOLN RD

MT PLEASANT, MI 48858

PHONE:  (989) 773-5616

TYPE 5, MI BUILDING CODE

BUILDING WILL BE EQUIPPED WITH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

PARCEL ACREAGE = 4.70 ACRES

A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 17, T.14 N. - R.4 W., UNION TOWNSHIP, ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN,

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: TO FIX THE POINT OF BEGINNING, COMMENCE AT THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE S.00°26' 40"E., ON THE EAST LINE

OF SAID SECTION, 1322.78 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTH 1/4 AND

THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE S.00°-26' 40"E., CONTINUING

ON SAID EAST SECTiON LINE, 275.00 FEET; THENCE S.89'-43'-46"W., PARALLEL WITH THE

SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/4, 743.91 FEET; THENCE N.00-26'-40"W., PARALLEL WITH

SAID EAST SECTION LINE, 275.10 FEET; THENCE N.89°-44'-15"E., ON THE NORTH 1/8 LINE

OF SAID SECTION, 743.91 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.70

ACRES OF LAND AND SUBJECT TO HIGHWAY USE OF THE EAST 33.00 FEET THEREOF

AND ALSO SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY OTHER EASEMENTS AND/OR

RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

 

ALL LIGHTING FACILITIES SHALL BE DOWN-SHIELDED  IN ACCORDANCE

WITH UNION TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS (20' POLE HT. MAX.).

Charles R. Lux

2300 S. Lincoln Rd.,

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 (989)

PHONE: (989) 773-5616

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
-
 
D

O
W

N
S

I
Z

E
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L
O

T

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

87



FF = 808.7'

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C-3

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

1"=20'

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
L
A

N

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

A = PROPOSED TOP OF ASPHALT ELEVATION

C = PROPOSED TOP OF CONCRETE ELEVATION

E = EXISTING ELEVATION (FIELD VERIFY)

G = PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION

R = PROPOSED RIM FLOWLINE ELEVATION

S = PROPOSED SWALE ELEVATION

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
-
 
D

O
W

N
S

I
Z

E
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L
O

T

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

88



0
+

0
0

0
+

5
0

1
+

0
0

1

+

5

0

2

+

0

0

2

+

5

0

3

+

0

0

3+50
4+00 4+50

1

0

+

4

0

10+00

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

800

805

810

815

800

805

810

815

STORM SEWER BRANCH

800

805

810

800

805

810

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C-4

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

1"=30'

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 P
L
A

N

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

SCALE: 1" = 30'

0' 15' 30' 60'

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
-
 
D

O
W

N
S

I
Z

E
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L
O

T

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

89



BM #2

BM #1

3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C-5

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

1"=30'

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

S
O

IL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 P

L
A

N

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

SCALE: 1" = 30'

0' 15' 30' 60'

SCALE: 1"=30'

 

DETAILKEY CHARACTERISTICS

5

15

35

54

16

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
-
 
D

O
W

N
S

I
Z

E
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L
O

T

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

90



3
2

2
9

 W
. 

B
ea

l 
C

it
y

 R
o

ad

W
ei

d
m

an
, 

M
ic

h
ig

an
 4

8
8

9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
p

lo
re

n
z@

w
in

n
te

l.
n

et

P
h

o
n

e:
 (

9
8

9
) 

6
4

4
-5

9
5

3

F
ax

: 
(9

8
9

) 
6

4
4

-8
6

5
9

SHEET NO.

C6

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

SHOWN

TPL

S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
:

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

JOB NO.

D
E

T
A

IL
S

PLAN ISSUE:

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

P.C. SUBMITTAL

L
U

X
 F

U
N

E
R

A
L
 H

O
M

E
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
7
, 
T

1
4
N

.,
 R

4
W

, 
U

n
io

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
,

Is
a

b
e

ll
a

 C
o
u

n
ty

, 
M

ic
h

ig
a

n

150106

04/21/16

1
0
9
/
1
8
/
1
6

R
E

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
-
 
D

O
W

N
S

I
Z

E
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
L
O

T

2
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
6

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
B

A
S

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

91



92


	Agenda Planning Commission 10-18-16
	9-20-16 Planning Commission Minutes
	Regular Meeting
	Roll Call
	Present:   Fuller, Mielke, Strachan, Squattrito, Woerle, Zerbe
	Excused:  LaBelle, McGuirk, and Robinette
	Others Present
	Approval of Minutes
	Woerle moved Strachan supported the approval of the August 30, 2016 meeting minutes with corrections.  Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion carried.
	Correspondence / Reports
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Comment – Open 7:07 p.m.
	Other Business
	Extended Public Comment –open 8:16 p.m.


	MemoPeter
	lockey app
	zba draft lockey usa
	1607-097-rev-09-06-16 ICRC Approved (2)Lockey
	International RV app
	1608-121-SITE-PRINTED-10-13-16 international rv
	dougs app
	DougsSmallEngine
	combined 10-13-16 dougs small engine
	A1
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	A2
	Sheets and Views
	A2



	LIGHTING-PLAN-ModelDougsSmallEngine
	lux app
	LuxFuneralHome
	A3 - Exterior Elevations (24X36) (3)LUX



